

Science Working Group Steering Committee

[Google Hangouts meeting](#) 2017.03.15

The previous meeting was at 2017.02.16.

Attendance

Voting members
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Kichwa Coders – Tracy Miranda – <i>present</i>• IteMa – Torkild Ulvøy Resheim – <i>present</i>• ORNL – Jay Jay Billings – <i>not present</i>• Diamond Light Source – Matthew Gerring – <i>not present</i>• Eclipse Foundation – Mike Milinkovich – <i>not present</i>• IBM – Serban Maeran – <i>not present</i>
Non voting attendees
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Chris Guindon, Eclipse Foundation
Total attendance: 6 of 6 voting members

Agenda

- Website updates - Chris Guindon from Eclipse Foundation will join us for website discussions
 - We would like the banner bug to be fixed. Chris will have a look.
 - https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show_bug.cgi?id=510476
 - The [science projects list](#) is not really any good. A quick way of listing all projects would be to replicate what [LocationTech has done](#). Chris will have a look. (Enable PMI).
 - Chris G will review access rights to site and update for all steering committee members especially on adding content and slides.
- Science marketing
 - We have access to the Eclipse Science Twitter handle again. Kat Hirsch (Eclipse Foundation is the owner).
 - Tracy has access via Tweetdeck

- Others that need access must bring this up with the SC
- Strategic project updates
 - January is having a 2.0 release this Friday
 - We should be measuring!
 - Number of downloads
 - Site visits
 - Etc.
 - [Eclipse Bitergia offers some information](#)
 - Should also include page visits
- Science @ EclipseCon
 - SWG Day on Monday - Alain is working on that
 - Unconference
 - January workshop will use about half the day
 - We will have a SWG plenary at the end